
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

________________________________________________ 
   ) 
AMERICANS FOR PROSPERITY FOUNDATION ) 
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1000   ) 
Arlington, VA 22203,   ) 
   ) 

Plaintiff,   ) 
   ) 

v.    ) 
   ) 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR   ) 
1849 C Street, N.W.   ) 
Washington, D.C. 20240;   ) 
   ) 

Defendant.   ) 
________________________________________________) 
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Kevin Schmidt

From: admin@foiaonline.gov
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Kevin Schmidt
Subject: FOIA Fee Waiver Disposition Reached for DOI-OS-2022-003693

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Your request for Fee Waiver for the FOIA request DOI-OS-2022-003693 has been determined to be not applicable as the 
request is not billable. Additional details for this request are as follows:  

 Request Created on: 05/13/2022  
 Request Description: See attachment.  
 Fee Waiver Original Justification: See attachment.  
 Fee Waiver Disposition Reason: N/A  
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